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Present Owner Johnson and Johnson

znd Occupant:

Pregsent Use: Offices and sthorage
PART I. HISTORICAL INFORMATTON
A. Physical History:
1. Original and subsequeni owners: Original owner probsbly
James Neéilson, cotbon mill operator, 1853-1863.
Norfolk and New Brunswick Hoslery Company 1863-1911.
Johnson and Johnson 1911 - .
2. Date of erection: 1853
3. Important old views: 1887 - '"Quarter Century's Progress
of New Jersey's Leading Manufacturing Centers," p. 247.
1908 - "The City of New Brunswick, New Jersey," presented
by the Daily Times, 1909, p. 125.
0ld photographs in the files of Jolmson and Johmson.
4. Measured drawings: Filoor plans in the Johnson and Johnson
Engineering Department.
B. Historical Events Connected with the Structure: This building,

No. 35 on Johnson and Johnson plat plan, is the oldest remeining
building of the Johmson and Johmson complex thet has not been
materially altered in its exterior appearance. Fire insurance
maps indicate that the building was built in 1853, or 10 years
before Peéing acquired by the Norfolk and New Brunswick Hosiery
Company, and, therefore, presumsbly built by James Neilson as
part of his Cotton Mill started in 1845-1846. A disiinction
can be claimed in that this is the only building still standing,
that was originglly built to utilize the water power of the
Delaware and Rariten Canal; and an old rusty water turbine is
st111 under the present concrete floor at the Hamilton Streei
end of the bullding.

Johnson'and Johnson, incorporated in 1887, started manufacturing
in New Brunswick in 1886 iIn a rented four story bullding

called The Parson Mill on the West side of Neilson Street,

Just back of the old George Street depot of the Pennsylvania
Railroad. This was before the rallroad elevation was constructed
in 1902-1903. 1In 1891 Johnson and Johnson acquired the property
of the defunct Mural Decorating Company -~ "on the water power? -
formerly the property of the Novelty Rubber Compsany.
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. In 1911 Johnson and Johnson acquired the Norfolk snd New

Brunswick Hosiery Company property - including this
building No. 35 - located North of Hamilton Street from
the main raceway to the Delawsre and Raritan Canal, and
thus were in possession of all the lobts on block No. 95
on the city tax map.

Prepared by L. W. Hinrichsen
For the New Jersey Historieal
Sltes Evaluation
February 1960.

PART 1T, ARCHITECTURAL INFORMATION

A. Generegl Statement

l’

2rchitectural character: This is a massive, rectangulsr
brick building wilth gable foof and ornamenital tower at

one corner. The building is very plain with a continuous
run of evenly spaced windows on each of its four floors

but with a wood cornice returned at the ends and continuing
up the rake of the gables.

Condition of fabric: The building is In good condition.
The stair tower with wood stalrs and lasndings had
originally in its center a small dumbwaiter eclevator
for carrying textiles from floor to flcor. The stair
tower had originally a steeple probebly with a mill
bell; +the steeple vas removed after 1912.

The adjoining building No. 34 was torm dovm in 1959.
The present enirance towards the main raceway ig a
new addition and was built when the second floor was
renovated into office spaces.

B. Technical Description of Exterior

1.

Overall dimensions: This building No. 35 on Johnson
and Johnson plat plan is 2 typical mid-nineteenth
century mill building; epproximately 50 feet wide by
120 feet long; 4 stories high; original slate roof now
covered with bullt up roofing; red brick walls; interior
is of mill construction, that is, wooden posts with
wooden beams spaced 8 feet apart, wooden plank floors
finished with maple {looring.

Windows:; There are fifteen twelve over twelve double
hung wood sash in each tier of the side elevations and
five in each tier of the ends with one circle~headed
window in each gable., In some cases the center windows

at the ends have been converted into shipping doors.
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Boof: The gable roof is set at about a forty-five degree
angle piteh, covered with rolied agphalt.

Tower: Attached to the builiding at one corner but

exposed on four sides is a square brick stair tower

with g door at grade on one side. Attached to one sgide
of the tower is a one-story, fial roofed wing, about

the same width and with the same architectural. treatment
as the main tower. The door and windows at the ground
floor are capped wilth segmental brick hesads which drop
Jjust below the masonry opening to a broad ornamental
brick band which surrouwds the tower and the 1little wing.
The second and third ficors have two two-story high windows
on each facade. These windows have been coupled, one
above another, with wood spandrels between floors. The
tops of the windows have round heads which drop to a hori-
zontal brick band, similar to that on the first floor.

The fourth and fifth ficor section of the tower diminisghes
in width by means of o reverse corbel. Un the center of
each facade of the fourth floor is a single, clrcle-head
window. These heads do not terminate on a band as below,
but stop in the form of flat, brick brackets which corbel
back to the sides of the masonry opening. Tower windows
have six over six double hung wood sash. At the base of
the fifth floor is a broad brick band, horizontal at the
corners and arching up at the center of each facade in a
pointed arch over a biind circular window. These cireular
windows are framed with & broad brick trim. Capping the
flat topped tower ig a high brick parapet, wider then

the tower and supporied by a series of brick corbels.

Prepared by George Brokew Howell
Architect, Rutgers University (ret.)
New Brunswick, New Jersey
December 1960



